Antelope Valley College Associated Student Organization INTER CLUB COUNCIL MINUTES

3041 West Ave K, Lancaster, CA 93536 Student Lounge, 4 pm Thursday, November 5, 2009

The Inter Club Council of the Antelope Valley College met on Monday, July 6, 2009. For more information, please contact Associated Student Organization Vice President of Club Affairs Patricia DelGaudio 722-6300 ext 6160.

I. ORGANIZATIONAL ITEMS

1.1 Call to order: 4:13pm

1.2 Pledge of Allegiance: Lead by VP of Club Affairs Patricia DelGaudio

Roll Call:

Alpha Iota: Present

AV Campus Christians: Present

AVC Gamers: Absent ASL@AVC: Absent

Cultural Arts for Change: **Present** Forensics Speech Team: **Present**

Francaphone: Absent

Model United Nations (MUN): Present

Military Club: **Present**Multi-Cultural Club: **Present**

Psychology Students Organization: Present

Rotaract: Present

SNAC Fall 2009: **Present** SNAC Fall 2010: Absent SNAC Spring 2010: **Present** SNAC Spring 2011: **Present** Student Events: **Present**

Membership is 17, Quorum is 9, 13 were present, Quorum is established.

1.3 Adoption of the Agenda:

Moved to adopt the agenda by SNAC Spring 2011, seconded by Rotaract. Motion passed 13/0/0.

1.4 Approval of the Minutes:

Moved to approve the minutes by Alpha Iota, seconded by Rotaract. Motion passed 13/0/0.

II. PUBLIC FORUM

No one spoke

III. REPORTS

Advisor's Report: Dr. Zimmerman:

Thanked Student Events Club for helping with the Haunted House. IMC made a video of the Haunted House if anyone wants to see it. SAC is planning the calendar for spring

semester so let Student Development and College Activities know. Clubs can have their events put on the calendar so that's there is no clashing of events.

Chair's Report: VP of Club Affairs Patricia DelGaudio Thanked everyone for helping with the Haunted House.

Club Reports:

- Military Club: They have more people in their club. Invited the clubs to participate during Veterans Day in the Student Lounge and Library Plaza on November 10, from 11-2pm.
- Alpha Iota: They had a successful dance and candy sells. Made an estimated amount of \$400 in profit. They would like to start working with other clubs on campus. Their Haunted House in Palmdale went very well.
- MUN: Had a conference and won 2 awards.
- Speech Team: Had 2 tournaments, 1 person got to finals and won a sliver. The other one 2 people got to the finals, and they have a fundraiser at BJ's November 5th.
- Rotaract: is having their can food drive the week of November 17-19

Club Advisors Reports:

None

IV. ACTION ITEMS

4.1 Club Activations

Philosopher's Lounge and Music Business Club. Moved to approve the clubs by Alpha Iota, seconded by Mutli-Cultural Club. Motion passed 14/0/0.

4.2 Club Activities

<u>Forensics Speech Team</u> moved to approve Fundraiser at Numero Uno 5pm to 8pm on Thursday December 3rd, seconded by Rotaract, Motion passed 14/0/0.

SNAC Spring 2011 moved to approve Selling Pizza for Community Day November 24 in the Library Plaza 11am to 1pm,seconded by Student Events, Motioned passed 14/0/0.

<u>AV Campus Christians</u> moved to approve Gospel Concert in the Library Plaza November 23rd, seconded by Multi-Cultural Club, Motion passed 14/0/0.

<u>Multi-Cultural Club</u> moved to approve a meeting in the Student Lounge 4 to 6pm on November 10th, seconded by Alpha Iota, Motion passed 14/0/0.

Philosphers Lounge moved to approve a club meeting on November 23rd 4 to 6pm, seconded by SNAC Fall 2009. Motion passed 14/0/0.

<u>Cultural Arts for Change</u> moved to approve a club meeting in the Student Lounge on November 10th 6 to 7pm, seconded By Alpha Iota, Motion passed 14/0/0.

Rotaract moved to approve a breakfast behind the Library 7 to 10am on November 16th, November 17th artistic expression 11am- 2pm in the Library Plaza. November 18th a Rotaract lunch 11am to 2 pm in the Library Plaza. November 19th a kiss a frog from 3 to 5:30pm Library Plaza, seconded by Alpha Iota, Motion passed 14/0/0.

Point of Personal Privilege: PSO and Cultural Arts for Change at 4:59pm Point of Personal Privilege: Alpha Iota and SNAC Spring 2011 at 5:01pm.

4.3 ASO/ICC Activities:

Patricia DelGaudio Vice President of Club Affairs: Community Day is coming up and the Student Development and College Activities are inviting clubs to participate to either fundraise or promote their club.

V. ANNOUNCEMENTS/ UPCOMING MEETINGS AND EVENTS
The next ICC meeting is on November 19th in the Student Lounge at 4pm.

VI. ADJOURNMENT

Moved to adjourn the meeting at 5:05pm by Military Club, seconded by Rotaract. Motion passed 14/0/0.

The meeting was adjourned at 5:05pm.